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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSICA
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20855

MAY 2 9 1979

Faant

MEMORANDUM FOR: Roger J. Mattson, Director, Division of Systems Safety,
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Norman C. Moseley, Director, Division of Reactor Operations
Inspection, Office of Inspection and Enforcement
SUBJECT: QUESTIONS OF POTENTIAL SAFETY CONCERN

Discussions between J. 5. Creswell, Region 11l inspector, and S. E. Bryan
have disclosed safety concerns that Mr. Creswell has that resulted from the
TMI-2 incident. These concerns are listed in the enclosure as Item Nos. 1
through 5. (The remaining two will be referred to V. Stello).

Since these items relate to matters leading to licensing decisions, we request
that DSt evaluate the concerns and provide a response to me. [ will appreciate
any eariy attention you can give these concerns.
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Norman C. Moseley

Director

Division of Reactor
Operations Inspection

Office of Inspection
and Enforcement

Enclosure: Memo, S. E. Bryan to
N. C. Moseley (items 1-5)
dtd 5/17/79
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CONTACT: S. E. Bryan, IE
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